



Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House

St Michaels Road

Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID OP070 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Readmission figures and average length of stay & costs

Your request is set out below:

1. Total admissions for
2154
2. Cost of Total Admissions.
Unfortunately, the finances regarding the cost of total admissions for the financial year 2022/23 are not able to be provided as of yet. We have been advised that they will be available at the start of July.
3. Average cost of Admissions
Unfortunately, the finances regarding the average cost of admissions for the financial year 2022/23 are not able to be provided as of yet. We have been advised that they will be available at the start of July.
4. Admissions with Readmissions (30 Day, 90 Day and 365 Days)

	Number of readmissions 1-28 days	Number of readmissions 29-90 days	Number of readmissions 91-365 days
2022/23	249	409	735

5. Cost of Re-Admissions (2018-2023)
Unfortunately, the finances regarding the average cost of admissions for the financial year 2022/23 are not able to be provided as of yet. We have been advised that they will be available at the start of July.
6. Average cost of Re-Admissions (2018-2023)

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Helen Greatorex

Unfortunately, the finances regarding the average cost of admissions for the financial year 2022/23 are not able to be provided as of yet. We have been advised that they will be available at the start of July.

7. Total Suicides, the length of stay and costs.

	Total Suicides	Cost of Admission	Length of stay
2022/23	0	0	0

I note that your request asks for figures for 2022/23, including those for the last five years. The above reflects the figures for the year 2022/23. We have previously submitted figures encompassing the last 5 years (2018 to date) under FOI ID 32761 and therefore, would refer you back to these.

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department